
Stem! It's Elementary!
By Dr. Felicia Sawyer, Elisabeth Harrell, and Yolanda Sawyer

Richmond County Schools

From: RITA GIBSON
Sent: Friday, December 5, 2014 8:13 AM
To: YOLANDA SAWYER
Subject: Re: QR Codes_Scavenger Hunt
 
Thank you so much Yolanda. The workshop was great!  I know how much work you put into it and I appreciate 
it.

Rita

From: Jamie Greene
Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2014 10:09 PM
To: YOLANDA SAWYER
Subject: Re: Please proofread

Great! Thanks so much for workshops. It was so professional! I appreciate all the time you put into making 
everything perfect. Everyone learned something new and I can't wait to watch them implemented in our 
classrooms.
Thanks again. Yes, we can put it on letterhead or we have some cards we could write. Just let me know and you 
can look at them to see which you prefer.
Get some REST!!!!
Jamie

Comments about Dr. F. Sawyer's Courses
Taken from Edmodo

tiffany b.  said Dec 3, 2014

Thank you! I enjoyed your course and learned so much. Thanks for all your information!

https://www.edmodo.com/home#/user?uid=44109365

